RALPH L. WEIR, Jr.

General Manager

Y K

1420 KC 1000 WATTS \Juncﬁon (:ﬁq E}roaacaghng <:o.

TELEPHONE 3-3163 s 724 NORTH WASHINGTON

JUNCTION CITY, KANSAS

June 4, 1963

Carl Dabelstein
12524 "C" Street
Omaha /44, llebraska
Dear Sir:

This letter will confirm your correct reception of KJCK at the
times you specify., Your reception of us over both KTOE and WOC -
DAVENPORT, IOWA, Our frequency checks are done during hours, by
a firm in Lee's Summit, Missouri, They never have any problems
tuning our signal,

One item of interest, it's nice to hear that someone else has
transmission troubles now and then, Our BC-IT Gates has given
trouble only once since 1959 when a power supply choke shorted to
ground,

Included is one of our latest maps.

Thank you for your report.

Sincerely,
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Chief Engineer //

RB:alk

Enclosure

“For Your Advertising Choice Let KJCK Be Your Voice’



